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Dear Mr Clarke,

MOU — Desalination Project
I refer to your letter of 8 December 2009.

The Minister for Police and Emergency Services has provided me with a reference
under S11 (1) (e) of the Commissioner for Law Enforcement Data Security Act 2005
to review the MOU entered into by Victoria Police in this matter. The Minister has
asked that the MOU be examined to ensure that it reflects the CLEDS Standards for
law enforcement data security and that appropriate compliance, controls and
arrangements are in place in respect of it.

I hope to report back to the Minister in early 2010.
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